
 
 

 
 

 
 

Governance Council Meeting 
February 27, 2025 

8:00 a.m. 
 

LACOE Education Center, Room 107 
9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 
 

Zoom Meeting Participant Information 
Join Zoom Meeting  

Meeting ID: 988 671 2069 
Passcode: 1951 

 
Governance Member Remote Participation 

Amber Cox Lashon Academy & Lashon City – 7747 Kester Avenue, Van Nuys, CA 91405 
Nadia Shaiq ISANA Achernar - 3580 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1130 Los Angeles, CA 90010 
Megan Betry Opportunities for Learning, Duarte - 1202 E. Huntington Drive, Duarte CA 91010 
Yelena Shapiro Opportunities for Learning, William S Hart – 27616 Newhall Ranch Rd. Santa Clarita CA 

91355 
Brock Champion Options For Youth, Acton -17216 Slover Ave Suite L-102, Fontana, CA 92337 
Paola Tapia Westbrook Academy – 2340 Firestone Blvd., South Gate, CA 90280 
Zuzy Chavez Jardin de la Infancia – 1400 S. Broadway, Los Angeles, CA 90015 
Mailelei Penn Granite Mountain Charter – 19632 Westwinds Lane, Huntington Beach, CA 92646 
Patricia 
Hirano 

ISSAC – 1770 Tustin Avenue, Costa Mesa, CA 92627 

Loretta Burns Blue Ridge Academy – 26585 Golden Valley Rd., Santa Clarita, CA 91350 
Alejandro 
Gomez 

Bridges Preparatory Academy – 400 S. Santa Fe, Compton, CA 90221 

Christopher 
Todd 

EBC Academy – 333 E. Walnut, Santa Ana, CA 92701 

James 
McGrath 

Intellectual Virtues Academy – 1642 Octavia Place, Encino CA  

Wendy 
Shmaeff 

Village Charter Academy – 7357 Jordan Avenue, Canoga Park CA 91303 

 
I. PRELIMINARY ACTIVITIES 

A. Call to Order 
B. Ordering of the Agenda 
C. Approval of the Minutes 

1. June 20, 2024, Governance Council Meeting 
  

II. COMMUNICATIONS 
A. Public Comment 

 
III. HEARINGS (none) 

 

 
 
 

 
 

Meeting No. 1: 2024-25                     9300 Imperial Highway, Downey, CA 90242 
(562) 803-8338 

 
 

 

P3T #y

Agenda 

https://www.lacountycharterselpa.org/
https://www.lacountycharterselpa.org/
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/2024-2025-governance-council-meeting-8hvux4oefhjjq20o
https://www.lacountycharterselpa.org/


 

Governance Council Meeting – February 27, 2025 

 2 

 
 

IV. REPORTS / STUDY TOPICS 
A. Membership Report – 2025-2026 SELPA Applications 

1. Charter SELPA Application Portal 
B. SELPA Reports 

 
V. RECOMMENDATIONS (none) 

 
VI.  CLOSING ITEMS 

A. SELPA Governance Council Calendar 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/my-sumptuous-padlet-v0vgy6w3sh2dr95r


 

 

    UNAPPROVED DRAFT 
No. 5: 2023-2024 

 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY CHARTER SELPA 

GOVERNANCE COUNCIL MEETING 
 

June 20, 2024 
 

The Governance Council Meeting of the LAC Charter SELPA was held on Thursday,  
June 20, 2024, at 9300 Imperial Highway, Downey California 90242 and remotely through 
Zoom. 
 
PRESENT: 

1. Loretta Burns (Blue Ridge Academy) 
2. Alejandro Gomez (Bridges Preparatory Academy) 
3. Erin Whalen (DaVinci RISE) 
4. Mailelei Penn (Granite Mountain) 
5. Taylor Moore (ICEF Inglewood Charter Elementary Charter Academy) 
6. James McGrath (Intellectual Virtues Academy) 
7. Jose Fernandez (Irvine International Academy) 
8. Erin Simon (LACOE) 
9. Lourdes Villasenor (Los Angeles College Prep Academy) 
10. Cathy Adams (Mayacamas Charter Middle School) 
11. Richard Moreno (Opportunities for Learning, Duarte) 
12. Brock Champion (Options for Youth, Acton) 
13. Liliana Vasquez (Russell Westbrook Why Not? High School 
14. Liliana Vasquez (Russell Westbrook Why Not? Middle School) 
15. Beatriz Gutierrez (Soleil Academy) 
16. Sarah Bach (Sycamore Creek Community Charter School) 
17. Wendy Shmaeff (Village Charter Academy) 

 
 

ABSENT:  
1. Ricardo Mireles (Academia Avance) 
2. Xavier Reyes (Academia Moderna) 
3. Danny de Leon, Jr. (Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy) 
4. Courtney McCorkle (Heartland Charter School) 
5. Padmini Srinivasan (International School for Science and Culture) 
6. Nadia Shaiq (Isana Achernar) 
7. Zuzy Chavez (Jardin de la Infancia) 
8. Josh Stock (Lashon Charter Academy) 
9. Josh Stock (Lashon Academy City Charter) 
10. Yelena Shapiro (Opportunities for Learning, William S. Hart) 
11. Xavier Reyes (Prepa Tec LA MS) 
12. Jubria Lewis (SEEDS LA) 

https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/23-24-governance-council-meetings-ebha45efoz052twg
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/23-24-governance-council-meetings-ebha45efoz052twg


Los Angeles County Charter SELPA Governance Council Meeting – June 20, 2024 

 2 

13. Anita Ravi (We the People High School) 
 
SELPA STAFF and GUESTS: Jim Anderson (LACOE); Damali Thomas (LACOE); Alyssa 
Martinez (LACOE); and Krystal Walton (LACOE). 
 
I.     PRELIMINARY ACTIVITIES 

A. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 8:06 a.m. with 17 LEA members in 
attendance. 
 

B. Approval of the Agenda 
The agenda was accepted as modified.  The SELPA staff recommended that the council 
take action to vote on the LEA Charter School applicant following the presentation and 
overview of their membership application. 

Moved Approval: Liliana Vasquez; Second: Wendy Shmaeff 
Aye: 23; Nay: 0; Abstention: 0; Motion: Carried. 

 
C. Approval of the Minutes  

May 23, 2024, Governance Council Meeting 
Moved Approval: Alejandro Gomez; Second: Sarah Bach 
Aye: 23; Nay: 0; Abstention: 0; Motion: Carried. 

 
II. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Public Comment – there was no public comment. 
 
III.  HEARINGS – (None) 
 
IV. REPORTS / STUDY TOPICS 

A. Membership Report 
Jim shared information about the calculation of the CDE IEP Implementation 
compliance data. Loretta Burns shared how this impacts non-classroom charter schools 
and asked SELPA staff to follow up at the next state SELPA Association meeting.  
Damali Thomas shared information of the SELPA membership applications from both 
Explore Public Schools and Mayacamas Countywide Middle School.  Each applying 
LEA gave a brief overview of their schools and application.  Council members asked 
questions. 
 

B. SELPA Reports 
Damali shared information about compliance monitoring deadlines, End of Year 
CALPADS data submission, certification agreements and the Participants Agreements 
and the required W-9’s needed to renew their SELPA Participants Agreements.  Jim 
shared information about Ad Hoc Committee items for the next school year and 
information on legislation around using the term emotional disability as an acceptable 
alternative for the term emotional disturbance 

 
V.  RECOMMENDATIONS 

A. Approval of Explore Public Schools for SELPA membership commencing 
July 1, 2024, for the 2024-2025 school year 
Moved Approval: Erin Whalen; Second: Wendy Shmaeff 



Los Angeles County Charter SELPA Governance Council Meeting – June 20, 2024 

 3 

Aye: 23; Nay: 0; Abstention: 0; Motion: Carried. 
B. Approval of Mayacamas Countywide Middle School for SELPA 

membership commencing July 1, 2024, for the 2024-2025 school year   
Moved Approval: Sarah Bach; Second: Brock Champion 
Aye: 23; Nay: 0; Abstention: 0; Motion: Carried. 

VI.  CLOSING ITEMS  
A. SELPA Calendars 

Members were reminded of the change to the Governance and Administration section 
of the Local Plan and that Governance Council meetings were reduced from four 
quarterly meetings to two semi-annual meetings.  With this change, the date of the next 
Governance Council meeting as scheduled for February 27, 2025 was shared with the 
members. 

 
VII.  ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting Adjournment 
The Governance Council meeting was adjourned at 8:44 a.m. 



Governance Council Meeting – February 27, 2025 
 
 
Item IV. REPORTS / STUDY TOPICS 

 
A. Membership Report – Discussion and Information 

1. 2025-26 SELPA Applicants - none 
1. SELPA Application Portal 

2. 2023-24 LAC Charter SELPA Members (27 Members; 15 quorum) 
1. Academia Avance 
2. Academia Moderna Charter School 
3. Blue Ridge Academy 
4. Bridges Preparatory Academy 
5. Da Vinci Rise Charter School 
6. Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy 
7. Granite Mountain 
8. Heartland Charter School 
9. ICEF Inglewood Charter Elementary 
10. Intellectual Virtues Academy 
11. International School for Science & Culture 
12. Irvine International Academy 
13. Isana Academies Achernar 
14. Jardin de la Infancia 
15. Los Angeles County Office of Education 
16. Lashon Academy Charter 
17. Lashon Academy City Charter 
18. Mayacamas Countywide Middle School 
19. Opportunities for Learning, Duarte 
20. Opportunities for Learning, William S. Hart 
21. Options for Youth – Acton 
22. Prepa Tec Los Angeles Middle School 
23. Westbrook Academy 
24. SEED School of Los Angeles County 
25. Soleil Academy 
26. Sycamore Creek Community Charter School 
27. Village Charter Academy 

 

https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/2024-2025-governance-council-meeting-8hvux4oefhjjq20o
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/my-sumptuous-padlet-v0vgy6w3sh2dr95r


Governance Council Meeting – February 27, 2025 
 
 
Item IV. REPORTS / STUDY TOPICS 

 
B. SELPA Reports – Information and Discussion 

1. Finance & Governance 
a. Finance Items 

• 2024-25 Fiscal Due Dates 
• 2025-26 Governor’s Budget Proposals K-12 
• 2025-26 Revenue Projections to be based on 

2024-25 P-1 Certification 
b. Current Governance Documents 

• Local Plan 
• Allocation Plan 
• Participant’s Agreements 

2. Data, Accountability, Compliance & CDE - informational 
• 2025 Annual Determination Letters & 

Compliance Improvement Monitoring 
• Small LEA Monitoring Cycle B – Due February 

28, 2025 
• IEP Implementation 
• Mental Health Expenditures 

b. CALPADS 
• Spring Special Education Data Roadshow April 

29, 2025 
• EOY 3 & 4 Submission Window: May 6 – July 

25, 2025 
• Amendment Window Opens: July 26 - August 8, 

2025 
3. Ad Hoc Committee 

a. No items at this time 
4. Ed Code, Policy and Legislative Updates – Open Discussion by 

Members 
a. Potential SELPA Sponsored Bills 

• Staffing 
• Extend the amount of time a long-term 

substitute could be in place 60-90 days 
• Handicapping Category Language Changes 

• Change “Hearing Impairment” to “Hard of 
Hearing” 

• Change “Visual Impairment” to “Low 
Vision” 

• Shopping for an author 
b. California Legislation 

• SB 64 (Grove) Education Expenses: School 
choice flex accounts act of 2025 – funds to 
private schools for educating students with 
disabilities 

• SB 48 (Gonzalez) Immigration Enforcement: 
school sites: prohibition on access, sharing 
information, and law enforcement collaboration 

• SB 98 (Perez) Elementary, secondary, and post-
secondary education: immigration enforcement: 

https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/2024-2025-governance-council-meeting-8hvux4oefhjjq20o
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/4.files.edl.io/9fb7/08/22/24/192016-03904b97-b74d-4ade-840a-daced4735251.pdf
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/4.files.edl.io/7bb1/01/28/25/181628-6dabc333-aebb-4e44-937a-e6a34449389c.pdf
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/rp8qcc0pz1ln550f
https://padlet.com/aslater47/mental-health-ada-x12u44o60h632y2u
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260SB64
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260SB48
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260SB98


notification 
• AB 49 (Muratsuchi) School sites and day care 

centers: entry requirements: immigration 
enforcement 

• Red Cards 
c. Section 504 Litigation 

• Texas v. Becerra 
d. Federal Education Platform 
e. Find Your Representative Here 

 
 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB49&search_keywords=immigration
https://www.ilrc.org/red-cards-tarjetas-rojas
https://www.aasa.org/resources/blog/section-504-litigation-what-the-texas-v.-becerra-lawsuit-could-mean-for-districts
https://findyourrep.legislature.ca.gov/


����������	�
������������������
�������������������� !"����"���#$��$!�%"�"&����' (��� "��"�)*)+,)-�& .'�!$/�� �)*)0,)+1�2 3$!" !�2�3�"�4$5( .6(�7���$89/:$��'! ' (��(�$.'��(�;$�%(&���(��#����<��"/�(�!��$:�&��"3$(�.$"�(�� �$"��"&$���$�(���$6(��9�9!$=�>�����(���.$���(�<$�!1���$�(���$�5�(���&�":���#9/:$��:�'�#$�5$$"�?@A�#���� "��"/�?-A�#���� "1�/$'$"/�":� "�5� �< 9��(B$/1��"/����(<$�!6(�'! ' (���!$C$&�(��"�$D'$&���� "������&9!!$"�,<$�!�!$3$"9$(�5����#$���'! E$&�� "(�#<�?F-=+�#���� "=�G 5$3$!1�& "&$!"(��!$�#$�":�!��($/��# 9��� 5���$�2 3$!" !�'! ' ($(�� ��9"/�H! ' (��� "�IA��"���$�&9!!$"��<$�!1'! 3�/�":�'! ' (��(��"�J�"9�!<�� �('$"/��$((����"��$��"��&�'��$(���$�&9!!$"��<$�!6(�:9�!�"�$$�5����9���.��$�<�#$=K��(��''! �&���(�9"'!$&$/$"�$/L�/$#��$(����(�<$�!�.�<�$&� �( .$� ����$��!:9.$"�(�.�/$��:��"(����$�2 3$!" !6(�"������'! ' (���� �( �3$���(��<$�!6(�(�:"�%&�"��#9/:$��:�'=K�$�:  /�"$5(�� !�$/9&��� "M���!$('$&��#�$�$(��.��$/�(���9� !<�& (�, �,��3�":��/E9(�.$"��N�OP>Q1��� 9:�.�!:�"���<�� 5$!����"�$(��.��$/���(��(9..$!L�/�(&!$�� "�!<��9"/(L��//��� "���!$3$"9$(�� �� 5$!��$�&�$!�(�9/$"�!��� (��"��!�"(��� "���B�"/$!:�!�$"L��//��� "���$��:�#����<�� !�� &���$/9&��� "����:$"&�$(�NPR>(Q�� �K�$!�F�RD'�"/$/P$�!"�":�O'' !�9"���$(�H! :!�.�NRPO,HQ��9"/(L��"/���' �$"�����9'(�/$��"�'! ' ($/�!$3$"9$(������$�S�<�T$3�(� "=�U���VW��XY����Z������2 3$!" !�2�3�"�4$5( .��((9.$(���(��#�$�$& " .<�� !�)*)+,)-��"/�#9/:$��/ &9.$"�(�" �$�! #9(��:! 5��1&  ��":��"C��� "1��"/�(� 5�":�E #�:! 5��=��["&$!���"�<��# 9���$/$!���' ��&<��(�" �$/��(���$�. (���..$/���$�!�(B�� ��$�$& " .�&�� !$&�(�=�>//��� "���!�(B(�� ���$�$& " .<��"&�9/$1�#9���!$"6����.��$/�� 1�!$3$"9$�3 �������<1�:$ ' ����&���$"(� "(1�&��.��$�&��":$��.'�&�(1���$���:��& (�� ����3�":��"������ !"��1��"/�' �$"�����/$��<$/���D�/$�/��"$(�/9$�� /�(�(�$!(=�K�$�2 3$!" !6(�89/:$���((9.$(�:! ((�/ .$(��&�'! /9&��:! 5���� �(� 5�� �)=F\��"�)*)+��"/�� ��9!��$!/$&!$�($�� �F=A\��"�)*)-=������ !"���9"$.'� <.$"���(�'! E$&�$/����+=)\�� !�)*)+1�+=F\�� !�)*)-1��"/��(�$D'$&�$/�� :!�/9���<�/$&��"$�� �0=]\�#<�)*)A=�4��� "����"C��� "��(�'! E$&�$/�� �/! '�� �)=@\��"�)*)+��"/�)=)\��"�)*)-=��̂!$&� !� ��_�"�"&$�J $�7�$'�$"(��5�#$:�"���$�'!$((�& "�$!$"&$�$.'��(�;�":������ !"��6(�!$���"&$� "���:�$!�"& .$�$�!"$!(�� !�(���$�!$3$"9$��"/�39�"$!�#����<�� ���C9&�9���":�(� &B�.�!B$�=�K�$���!:$(��( 9!&$� ��(���$�2$"$!��_9"/�!$3$"9$(��(�/$!�3$/��! .���D$(� "�'$!( "����"& .$1��"&�9/�":�&�'�����:��"(=�H$!( "����"& .$���D��(�$(��.��$/� �.�B$�9'� 3$!�-]\� ��'!$,�!�"(�$!�2$"$!���_9"/�!$3$"9$�� !�)*)@,)0=�O"$�'$!&$"�� ����$�(���$6(���:�$(���"& .$$�!"$!(�'��/�"$�!�<�@I\� ������'$!( "����"& .$���D$(��"�)*))1��"�FF\�!$/9&�� "��! .���$�'!� !�<$�!=�K��(�!$/9&�� "

`
abcbade�fghfa�ij klmnlomp�qr�stm�uqlmnvqnwx�ynqzqx{|x�rqn�stm�agad}a~��s{sm�����ms�{v���}fa�����{soqv������

tsszxhbbppp�xx�{|��q�bz��|o�{soqvxbrox�{|}nmzqnsxbqlmnlomp}�qlmnvqnx}znqzqx{|x}agad}a~}xs{sm}����ms}{v�}�}fa}m���{soqv fb�



���������	
��	
������������	���������	��������������
���
�������	�������	�����
�������������������	�
�������������	��	���������������	��������� ��
��
�
�������������������	�����
���
���������
��������������������������������	�������������	����	��������!�"�
�����������
#����������	�����
���	���������$��
������
���	��������������	����������������������	���%����	���������	���	�&�����������������'�()��*�*)��'�+)�����,�-)���������������������	���%����	����������	�./.0��./.(��./.+������./.1��	������
�����"���������2��
�
��	��
���������������������	���������
����	��������
�������
���3������	�������
�4�������	�./.(���������������������	�&��������
������
���	���
5��
�������
��	�����+)��
���	���������
�
������
������./.(���	�������"�������	��	����������	�����
5��������������	��������6-1�+��
��
�����	������	���%����	����������	�������	��4��	��������
�����7./.04.(��./.(4.+������./.+4.18�������	�&������
������./.(��������2����"���
��	�������	������	
��	
�������	������
�������� ����	��	��
����� ����������9������:����;����������
���	������	��������"��������������
��������������	���	������������������	� 
������6-*��
��
�����������������./.+4.1�"������������	������	�����
5�����������	���������������	
��������
�
����������
�����������
�
����
�����
�
�������	�����
���������������������	��
�<��
������	
���������������������������������	���������
�
������������������	�����
���
��	���
5��� =>?@?ABCB?D�EF�GBDBHIH�JIK>KDCLLM�NLAL>OLM�KDP�Q?RKS�NLAL>OL�TK@�=>?@?ABCB?D�EF�GBDBHIH�JIK>KDCLL9	����
�
���,'�����
���	���
�����	����
����������	��	�����������������������
��./.+4.1���������	��
���	
����������6--'�,��
��
����"������������	����
�����
��&����60//��
��
�������	������9	����
�
���,'��������	�������
��./.(4.+�U���	��	��
�
�����������������	���%����	����������		����
��	���
�������./.(4.+�9	����
�
���,'��
�
������	��������60�,��
��
����	�������./.(4.+�V�����������������
������2�	����������	��4��	���������
�����9	����
�
���,'�����
���
��	��������6*�+��
��
������������
�������	��������W���=>?@?ABCB?D�EF�GBDBHIH�JIK>KDCLLXD�YBSSB?DAZ[Z\]Ẑ Z[Ẑ ]Z_ Z[Z_]Z̀Z[Ẑ ]Z_aDKRCLP�bIPcLC Z[Z_]Z̀J?OL>D?>dA�bIPcLC Z[Ẑ ]Z_aDKRCLP�bIPcLC Z[Z_]Z̀J?OL>D?>dA�bIPcLC Z[Z_]Z̀J?OL>D?>dA�bIPcLC6,'�+/� 6,'�+/�� 6--+�0/�� 6--,�./�� 6--'�,/��"����. "����. "����- "����- "����-$
�
���	
������e����	�����������
�
��
�e����������	���%����	��������	�&���
�������������	��	�����������	������������	��	
��������./.(4.+�7��		������	8�9	����
�
���,'��
�
�������	���������6--*�1��
��
�����	�6-�1��
��
�������	

fghgfij�klmkf�no pqrsqtru�vw�xyr�zvqrs{vs|}�~sv�v}��}�wvs�xyr�flfi�f���x�xr�����rx��{����kf������xtv{������

yxx�}mgguuu�}}�����v�g����t��xtv{}gwt}����sr�vsx}gvqrsqtru��vqrs{vs}��sv�v}��}�flfi�f��}x�xr�����rx��{����kf�r����xtv{ fg�



������������	
����
�	���������������������		�������������
��	
���
	��������������������
�����������������	��	�����������	���������������������	��������������	�
���������
�	���	���������	��������
����� ���	
�����������!���
�����"�������#
���
	�������������	����
�����
�������	��������	������������
������������������������������	�������������������$���	��
������������	�	
�	�%������ ����	��		���������

����������������	����
������#
������������	��	��
���������	������	��������
����&����'�����	����������(�	����	���������
�)

��	��	���*��'	��
����	����������
������������	
�������"��������*�'
��#
�����	�����������
� ��������
����������
�	����
���������+�,��-��	�	��������������'	����������������
�������������.���/��	
	��������������	�
�0������	0���	����1	&������1��	
��	���)���
�#
�23��#
�4	
���2����&������*���������+�, �����"�������#
�5�������

���
���������
�����	
���������	������������

��������
����	���.�	���������4��������	���	�����������'	�������
�
���
	����������
	�	����6�	���+�7��,�����������.�	���������4��������������	���+�-��8�9:;:<�=<><?@<>A�:B<�C999DA�;EF�GHI;J�=<><?@<>����"�������#
�5��������	���	�
�����������K����		���'	�����'�����������
����#
�5������L���		M��	���)������N5L)O �'�	���'�
�	�������	�������+�,��-�P�������5�������)��	�	���� �"��������*�'
���	
������
	���
	��	0����������
�����������
�������	�������5L)��L���	0��� ���������
�
�	�����
	������������������������
	�
�	��������5L)������+Q�����+Q����"������4�����������
���������R���������
	�
��������	���	�������	������������	���������L�����)������	��	��
�1	�	��N���
����	���	�	�O�����
��������
���������

��� �������	����������"������� ����	�����
�(�	����	�#
����������
		�����/���	���������	��������	��#
���
����%�������	��L�����L�
����L���		M��	���)�������N�LLL)O%����"�������#
5������������
�����������		����	
����	����������
	���������������������
	��	�����
��������++��		����������������������������������������	
�0
�����������������		����)��	�	���� �	���+�-��8 �����"�������#
�5������

���
�������	�	��������	��������
	������7K8��		����5�
����������"�������#
�5�������
�	����
����������LLL) ��������������������������������	���+�,��-���������		������
����������������	���	�������	���������	�������
������	
��	�����
����
����������+�-��8�0
��������GSTT�;EF�SUGD�)�����
����������
���������	�������	������
�����������1����(������4���	���4������N1(44O �����"�������#
5�����������
�
���������	�������1(44������+�-��8�'	�������	�������
������1(44�'	�����	��������
�	�����
���������(21)������,7Q ���������
�����+�-��������������	��
������'����'�
����$��������������+�,��-�P������5������������7Q��V������&	���	�������
	�����	��������
�	������
���������(21)�������$�
�����
��������������	�����'�� �'�	���	
������	�������������	�	����������� �����"�������#
�5�����������
�
����	�����
���������R	���������-��		����������1(44�V	�����	
�����	�� �������
�������
����������
���������+�-��8�����	�����
���������+�,��-���������
�	������
��������(21)������,7Q�

WXYXWZ[�\]̂\W�_̀ abcdbecf�gh�ijc�kgbcdlgdmn�odgpgnqrn�hgd�ijc�W]WZsWt�uiqic�vwxyci�qlx�zs\W�{xw|qiegl�}�uu~

jiipn̂XXfff�nn|qr�|g�Xpw�re|qieglnXhen|qrsdcpgdinXgbcdbecfsygbcdlgdnspdgpgnqrnsW]WZsWtsniqics�wxycisqlxs�s\Wscxw|qiegl �X�



���������	 
�
�
���������	��������� 
��������� 
�
�
���������	�������������  !"#"$%��  $&&��  !"#$'(��&�'  !"#!))��  $&)��  !"#&$&��)�*  !"#&)*��  $%%��  !"#)����(�!$  !$#!&&��  $(%��  !$#&�(���+,�-./012-230/4�5206,.7/.-,0�8��9���:/1,�7./0-�20;.,/1,�<3.�-+,�;4/11�12=,�.,6>;-230�8?@A9�7./6,�1B/0�/6C>1-D,0-21� !#"'*�B,.�EFE�20�$"$%�$'�/06�-+,�7./6,1�(�!$�:/1,�7./0-�B,.�/G,./7,�6/24H�/--,06/0;,�8EFE9�21�20;.,/1,6�:H �$��20�.,;3702-230�3<�-+,�0,,6�<3.�?/.,,.��,;+02;/4�I6>;/-230�8?�I9�;3>.1,1�B.3G26,6�-3�1->6,0-1�20�-+,�1,;306/.H7./6,1J@;+334�621-.2;-1�/06�;+/.-,.�1;+3341�/.,�,0-2-4,6�-3�1>BB4,D,0-/4�7./0-�20;.,/1,1�,K>/4�-3�$"L�3<�-+,�/6C>1-,6�:/1,7./0-�820;4>6207�?@A�/06�?�I�<>062079�<3.�-+,�B,.;,0-/7,�3<�,0.344,6�1->6,0-1�M+3�/.,�I07421+�4,/.0,.1#�,4272:4,�<3.-+,�<.,,�3.�.,6>;,6�B.2;,�D,/41�B.37./D#�3.�20�<31-,.�;/.,J�E0�/662-230/4�'%L�B,.�B>B24�20;.,/1,�21�B.3G26,6�/1�/;30;,0-./-230�7./0-�<3.�,/;+�B,.;,0-/7,�3<�,4272:4,�1->6,0-1�,0.344,6�:,H306�%%L�3<�-3-/4�,0.344D,0-#�M2-+�!%L�3<-+,�;30;,0-./-230�7./0-�-3�:,�>1,6�-3�20;.,/1,�-+,�0>D:,.�3<�/6>4-1�B.3G26207�62.,;-�1,.G2;,1�80>.1,1#�-,/;+,.1#;3>01,43.1#�B/./B.3<,11230/41#�/06�3-+,.19�-3�1->6,0-1J�E662-230/44H#�,1-2D/-,6�1-/->-3.H�?NOE�M244�:,�/BB42,6�03-�304H�-3�-+,�O?PP#�:>-�-3�3-+,.�;/-,73.2;/4�B.37./D13>-126,�3<�-+,�O?PPJ��+,�Q3G,.03.R1�S>67,-�B.3B31,1� $"&�D244230�3073207�<3.�-+,�,1-2D/-,6�1-/->-3.H�?NOE�<3.�-+,O?PP�IK>2-H�T>4-2B42,.#�@-/-,�U.,1;+334#�@B,;2/4�I6>;/-230#�?+246�V>-.2-230#�W3>-+�20�P31-,.�?/.,#�T/06/-,�S43;5Q./0-#�E6>4-1�20�?3..,;-230/4�P/;242-2,1�U.37./D#�?+/.-,.�@;+334�P/;242-H�Q./0-�U.37./D#�ED,.2;/0�X062/0�I6>;/-230?,0-,.1#�/06�-+,�ED,.2;/0�X062/0�I/.4H�?+246+336�I6>;/-230�U.37./DJ����YZ�[�\�]Y��Ẑ	@B,;2/4�,6>;/-230�M244�.,;,2G,�-+,�$J&�L�,1-2D/-,6�1-/->-3.H�?NOE�20;.,/1,�/BB42,6�-3�/44�;3DB30,0-1�3<�E11,D:4HS244�8ES9�'"$#�/06�-3�1B,;2/4�,6>;/-230�/6C/;,0-#�:>-�030�.,1-.2;-,6�<>06207�1>;+�/1�-+,�@-/-,�T,0-/4�_,/4-+@,.G2;,1#�/1�1+3M0�:,43MJ��̂ �̀�a�̂��b]	�Z	̀ ��̂]�Y� 
�
�
��c��� 
�
�
��\��Za���ES�'"$�S/1,�A/-,  *('J*(��  (!*J'*��U.37./D�@B,;2/421-�A,7230/42=,6�@,.G2;,1  $"J""��  $"J&*��O3M�X0;26,0;,  �#'**J!!��  �#)))J)���@B,;2/4�I6>;/-230�T,0-/4�_,/4-+�@,.G2;,1  *"J(%��  *$J($��I1-2D/-,1�63�03-�20;4>6,�2DB/;-�3<�1+2<-207�B>B24�;3>0-1�3.�EFE! !!�

defedgh�ijkid�lm nopqorps�tu�vwp�xtopqytqz{�|qt}t{~�{�utq�vwp�djdg�d���v~vp�����pv�~y����id�����~vrty������

wvv}{keesss�{{�~���t�e}���r�~vrty{eur{�~��qp}tqv{etopqorps��topqytq{�}qt}t{~�{�djdg�d��{v~vp�����pv�~y����id�p���~vrty fe�



���������	��
��������
����������
��
������������������������������� !  �"�#���$�%&$'��(�����)�*�����+��%&$'���,��,�������������#���������#��+����'���'��*���������������"-./01�2&�����34(�-"5��6����#��7�$&,3��#��$�0&,�3�0������#'��87009��:�;<=������'����#����>&���$�����?���"-./0����#33���&$��������'�#$���@A/B(�#�$�-"5��6����#�700�C�3�6�;<=��&����?�������,��'�#����#33�&�$&,3��#��$���&$��������'�#$���@A/B1�@���)�*������,��,��������3�6��������������3$����<<=(��&�����#��-"5�6����#�700��:�<<=������'�����&����?���"-./0����#33���&$��������'�#$���@A/B1��&�$��'�:���"-./0����,��,���$��������#���C4�DEF<���33��������&,,�����������#�'��#��6�33����������&��,��*�$��'���'���'��&,,�������-"5����#��#��C�3�6�����<<=��������3$1 G��H�
��I�J
���������I�K����
��
����L������ ! </ B������3�4�#�(�:&33���,3�����#������:�&��*���#3�@A������#���$(��&�����#��#33����3$����6����&���:�&�4�#����3$�C4�M�,���C���N��:����������3�4�#���#������33����@A1�@���)�*�����+��%&$'������3&$���D 1E�C�33������'���'0��,��������OP�:&�$��:���&��*���#3�@A(����3&$��'�#33�,�����4�#��+���*��������(����#������$#�������:&33����,3������:�:�&�/4�#�/�3$���&$�������#���#4���6�#������@A1��&33���,3�����#������:�&��*���#3�@A�#3������3&$���#���6���>&�����������3�6�������#*��#'����&$���/��/#$&3���#���:����N QN����N!QN����#33�@A��3#�������1�@���)�*�����+��%&$'������3&$���#��#$$�����#3���'���'���*���������:�DN1<C�33��������&,,��������3�6���@A��#���1 R��
������)�*������S�6����������&��������&��������,3�����#������:�����7��*���#3�T�#3��0��'�#��#��#�,������:�,��$��:�������$&�#�����,3#�:���1�5������,��'�#�������������:�&����4�#�(�����)�*���������#������������$�������&���'���#��-"5��#�������C&���$�:������C��#U:#����#�$�3&���������4����*�������������&$����1�@��:&334�:&�$�����,��'�#�(�����)�*������,��,�������,��*�$��#��#$$�����#3�DN!B1F���33���������'���'�:&�$��'�:������� ! </ B������3�4�#�1�@���)�*������#3���,��,��������#,,34����� 1EF=������#��$���#�&���4�2.-5�������3$��&��������#�$����,��*�$��DN<!��33����������/�����:&�$��'�:����,���#3�V�$�U��������>&�,����(���:�#���&��&��(�#�$���#����'�����&,,���������3����,��*�$��'������:����34�,��,#��$���#3���#$��6����3��#334�'��6����'��$�����1��WJ����X�������Y�������Y����
�������
�Z�������I�[�H�I�������[��\
������
]�̂I�\_�̀
����@���)�*�����+��%&$'������#��������M�&$����M&,,����#�$�0��:������#3�a�*�3�,�����a���������#�4�%3��U�)�#��(,��*�$��'�DN1P�C�33���1��&�$���#4�C��&��$�:�������:�33�6��'�,&�,����Q����#$$�����&��,�����$������'������(,��:������#3�$�*�3�,�����:�����#�������������"�'3����-#�'&#'��5����#�$�"�'3����-#�'&#'��a�*�3�,������#��6��U�#�$�-����#�4�b�#$�#,(�,��:������#3�$�*�3�,�����:�����#�������������T#����#�������#��6��U(���#��������&�������#�$��������������#��'���(�#�$��#�����,#��6#4��#�$�$&#3�����33����1�5�����������(����������$�3�'4��:#,,��������'�������$�33#������-"5�����&�U��6�1�

cdedcfg�hijhc�kl mnopnqor�st�uvo�wsnopxspyz�{ps|sz}~z�tsp�uvo�cicf�c���u}uo�����ou�}x����hc�����}uqsx������

vuu|zjddrrr�zz�}~��s�d|��~q�}uqsxzdtqz�}~�po|spuzdsnopnqor��snopxspz�|ps|sz}~z�cicf�c��zu}uo�����ou�}x����hc�o���}uqsx fd�



���������	�
������������
����
����������������������� !"�#�$���%!���&'()*+�,%--%���#��#���.�/��%�"�0�1����2�3,��"��12��-�14���/�#*���%��5-�14�"�/�#6%�%#%/--2���#/5-%���!�%��#���7877�� !"�#�91#6�� $$��#��-�/��%�"���1����2�%�%#%/#%����#��� "��#���787(:7)��1���-�2�/�*������
�;�<��=
�����;���<�����<�>��/��/ ",��#/#%����?�#����@%�#%�"�.%#��/12�A�/1����/�!�0�/!%�"�B$�1%/-%�#����/�#�C��"�/,6�#��������������� !"�#$���%!���&D88�,%--%������:#%,��?����E:F7�.%#��/12�/�!�G/#��,/#%1��A�/1����%���%"�:$����#2��1���-�*����� $$��#%,$-�,��#/#%����?�-%#��/12��1����%�"�6�/�&H8�,%--%������:#%,��1�,,%#,��#�%��%�1- !�!�#��� $$��#�#���$ �1�/����?�1����%�"�,/#��%/-��/�!�#�/%�%�"�?����! 1/#����#��/!,%�%�#���-%#��/12��1����%�"�*������ !"�#�I%--���#/5-%���/.%#��/12�J�#I��4�I%#�%��#���B#/#�I%!��B2�#�,��?�B $$��#�#��$���%!��-%#��/12����� �1��6��%"�-%"�#�5��#�$�/1#%1��6�/�!� $$��#�.39��I%#��-%#��/12�%,$-�,��#/#%���I%#��&D�,%--%���/�� /--2�#��� "��787K:'8*�L%�/--26�#���>��#� 1#%��/-M /-%#2�A�,,%��%���I%--��/���&'886888����:#%,��? �!��#��!���-�$�/�1 ��%1 - ,�" %!��/�!����� �1���%��$�����/-N�/�1��#��? -N--���I���O %��,��#���?�9��7K7(*P��
Q���R��S����������T�R��U�<<������V�����S��������������J�I��,��/��$�%��%#%W�!�#���#�/1������1� %#,��#�/�!���#��#%���$��"�/,��������%��#�� ��*���������������� !"�#�1��#%� ���#�/#�#���!�/�!�$���%!���&FD8�,%--%���#��1��/#��#�����/1����0�1� %#,��#�>�1��#%�����/�#�C��"�/,#�/#�I%--�$���%!��N�/�1%/-�/��%�#/�1��#��#�/1����1/�!%!/#��*�9!!%#%��/--26�#���� !"�#�/--�1/#���&F88�,%--%���#�� $$��#�#����@%�#%�"�J/#%��/-���/�!�A��#%N1/#%���>�1��#%���C��"�/,�#��� $$��#�J/#%��/-���/�!�A��#%N�!�#�/1�����#�������%���%"��$����#2��1���-�*�J�#/5-26�#���� !"�#�!������#����#����-/�#�2�/����&+8*7�,%--%���1 #�#��#�����-!���B#/#���/1������/�#�C��"�/,*� X�
������<�9��$/�#��?�#���J���,5���787H������/-�3-�1#%��6���#����/$$����!�C��$��%#%���7Y����E%�!��"/�#������� "����/!�F7�B1���-��/�!�.�1/-�A�,, �%#2�A�--�"��C 5-%1�3! 1/#%���L/1%-%#%���G�!���%W/#%��6�0�$/%�6�/�!�B/?�#2����!�91#��?787H*�C��$��%#%���7�%�1- !���&)*D�5%--%���%��? �!%�"�?����1���-�?/1%-%#%���$��Z�1#��#��� "��#���B1���-�L/1%-%#2C��"�/,�?����E:F7�/�!�&F*D�5%--%���?���1�,, �%#2�1�--�"��*����������������� !"�#�$��$�������--%�"�&F*D�5%--%����?�#���/$$����!�5��!��?����E:F7�/�!�&DF*D�,%--%���?��1�,, �%#2�1�--�"���%��#���787D:7+�N�1/-�2�/�*[������P�
Q��
����T=
�������/14�%��9 " �#�787'6����������J�I��,�1/--�!�?���/���I�G/�#���C-/��?���A/�����3! 1/#%���\G/�#���C-/�]�#��� "�#���L���!�,�#��B 11��!�̂_̀abcdè�fgh̀g*�./�#�,��#�6��%��9!,%�%�#�/#%�����-�/��!�#����@�1 #%���� ,,/�2��?�#��G/�#���C-/��/�!�%���@$�1#�!�#����-�/���#���? --�$-/��I%#�%��#���1�,%�"�I��4��\����#���/�#%1-��ijkèglkg�mlèdnopqoc̀g�rnql�skg�tqg̀ g̀�̂hbaqcdkl�̂_̀abcdè�ubvvqgwx�%��#���y�1�,5���787H�z{|}~��������]*�

���������������� ��������������������������������� ¡��������������¢�£�¤� ���¥¦§̈��� �§�©¢���ª§¦« �����¬�¤¤

�����������®��« ¡®«�̄ ��¦°¡�« ���������« ¡¢����������������¢̈��������¢������ ¡�¢����¢�£¢�� ��¢°¦§̈��¢ �§¢±¢��¢�§¦« ���� £�²



������������	
����������	
�����
��������	
����
�����������
����������
�����
����
����������	���������������������
�
��
������
�����������������
���	����	��	
�����
�
�����
������
��������������������
����������� �����!��	
����
���������������
�����������
��������
��
����"#���������������������������	
�$���������$�
�
�������
�%��������
������	
�$���
&��&$��

�����������
�!�'�������	
����
�������������������	
����������
�����
���
����������
�
��� 
�����������������	
�����
���������	������������	��
��������
�
������������
�������
�
����������
�(�����
���)*+,--,�.+//01,2�.,13,+4!��	
����
������������������"566������������
&���
�������������78��������������	
$���������$���������$�
�
�����
������$�
��������������9
������������
�������������	
��������������
�����	
�����
:��(����$��

���������������
�!��	
�����
�������������
���������
��
������������
�����������	
������ 
���
�� �������������
���
�
��
���	����	���� ������
�������
����
�	��������
���	����������	
�
��
��
��
�����	������
�����������
��	
���������!;2+2-�.<+==>=3�+=?�*11,?>=+2>=3�@1?A!��	
����
������������������"B���������������C���&������������78D�����	
����
���
���E�
��������F�
�������
������	�������
������������������������������������G&5H
����������	��	
��
������������������
�
�������������������
���
�!��	
�������������������������
���� 
����	������������	
����
������������

�
��� ������������������������
�����
���������������
�������������
���
���
�����������
������	��
����
���������������	
�����
�����!�I-3>1=+<�*11,?>=+2>1=�J1,�*+,--,�K?LM+2>1=�+=?�N,+>=>=3!��	
����
�����������
��"O���������
&���
�C���&������������78D������	
�9���������P�� ����
��
�
���
���F�
�������
�����
�	����
���������������������
�������
�
�����
�������
��
����������
���������	
�
�
������������� ����
����������������
�������
����
���������� ���������������������	�
����
���

��!��	������ �����
�����
�����	��	
�����
Q����������
����������5#��
����������!K+,<A�*R><?R11?�K?LM+2>1=��	
����
����:������
�������
��"S!5�������C"O!T��������
�
���'���D������
�����
�������������
����
���������
�
���	������
������
�
���
�����������!��	
�����
�������������������������	
�$�������$��
�����U��
!�	
�����
�����������������������������
���������	
�����
�������
����������
����
�����
�����
����������������
!V=�*<1/>=3�F��
��
��
��
�������
��������
�
��
�����������������������
������������	
�
����������������
���
�����
�����	��	
���
����:��H6HB&HT�����
�����
���������!�Q��������������������
��
�������������
����
��	
�������������78���������������

������

����������������������������
���	
���	
�������
��
������	
�����
�������������!�
��

�����������	
���9QF������
������������������	
�����������
������	�������������������������������	��
��������
����
������������
���
��!��	����������
� �����	
�
�������	�����������������	
�������������	
�����
�
�
��
��(�
���W
�������	
���	����������������	
���
��
��9���F��

����
�!�F��� 
�����	���������������	
���
��
��9���F��

��
�����������������������������	���	���������
�	��
��W
�
������������
��������������	
����
���
��!��	����	��������B6&

XYZYX[\�]̂_]X�̀a bcdecfdg�hi�jkd�lhcdemheno�pehqhorso�ihe�jkd�X̂X[tXu�vjrjd�wxyzdj�rmy�{t]X�|yx}rjfhm�~�vv�

kjjqo_YYggg�oo}rs�}h�Yqx�sf}rjfhmoYifo}rstedqhejoYhcdecfdgtzhcdemheotqehqhorsotX̂X[tXutojrjdt�xyzdjtrmyt�t]Xtdyx}rjfhm �Y�



��������	
������������
����	��������	�
���
�����	��	
���������	���������������	��������
�	�
��	������	����	�������������	�������������
	���������

���
������	
��������������	
�	����
���
���������	�
�������	���	������
���
��������������
����
��������	�
�������������������	�����
����	�
�����������
�����	�	�����������
��������������������	�����	����	��������
����
�����	�����	�
���� !"#$ #%&�'()*"+�, #-&. /�
0121034�56750�89 :;<=;><?�@A�BC<�D@;<=E@=FG�H=@I@GJKG�A@=�BC<�0603L0M�NBJB<�OPQR<B�JEQ�SL50�TQPUJB>@E�V�NNW

CBBIG711???XGGUJKXU@Y1IPZK>UJB>@EG1A>GUJKL=<I@=BG1@;<=;><?LR@;<=E@=GLI=@I@GJKGL0603L0MLGBJB<LZPQR<BLJEQL[L50L<QPUJB>@E \1\



Updated 7/31/24 
 

 
Fiscal Reporting Due Dates 

2024‐25 
 

Due date         Report             Due to:                    
August 23, 2024  Extraordinary Cost Pool Claim (Prior Year)    Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu  
         
 
September 13, 2024  Excess Cost Calculation        Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu  

MOE Report            Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu 
         
 
February 21, 2025      Federal Local Assistance‐Report 1 for 2024‐25  Khatib_Jawwad@lacoe.edu 

(for period 7/1/2024 to 12/31/2024) 
         

 
March 14, 2025    2025‐26 Annual Budget Plan        Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu 
 
 
April 18, 2025      Federal Local Assistance‐Report 2 for 2024‐25  Khatib_Jawwad@lacoe.edu 

(for period 1/1/2025 to 3/31/2025) 
         
 
June 27, 2025      Low Incidence Expense Reimbursement Claims  Walton_Krystal@lacoe.edu 
 
 
July 18, 2025      Federal Local Assistance‐Report 3 for 2024‐25  Khatib_Jawwad@lacoe.edu 
          (for period 4/1/2025 to 6/30/2025) 
         
 
 



AB602 Base Allocation
2024-25 Projections based on P-1 0.0822

2nd Prior Year Prior Year Current Year 896.90$                  3% 573,478$             

Schools
2022-23 
P-2 ADA

2023-24 
P-2 ADA

2024-25 
P-1 ADA

Greater of CY, 
PY, 2PY Base Rate per ADA

Admin 
fee rate Admin fee Reserve Net allocation

Out of Home 
Care Allocation

TOTAL 
ALLOCATION

Academia Avance Charter 223.30                  211.43                  188.22                  223.30               200,278                  3% 6,008             6,008           188,261               3,930                   192,191               
Academia Moderna 393.70                  390.15                  373.65                  393.70               353,109                  3% 10,593           10,593         331,923               7,802                   339,724               
Blue Ridge Academy 6,650.93               6,853.30               7,637.95               7,637.95            6,850,471               3% 205,514         205,514       6,439,443            159,477               6,598,920            
Bridges Preparatory Academy 115.85                  126.77                  143.93                  143.93               129,091                  6% 7,745             3,873           117,473               3,005                   120,478               
Da Vinci RISE High 99.58                    94.09                    118.13                  118.13               105,951                  3% 3,179             3,179           99,594                 2,467                   102,060               
Edward B Cole Academy 400.73                  400.20                  403.95                  403.95               362,302                  3% 10,869           10,869         340,564               8,434                   348,999               
Explore Academy (New 2024-25) Orange County -                        -                        118.27                  118.27               106,076                  6% 6,365             3,182           96,529                 2,469                   98,999                 
Granite Mountain Charter 3,485.72               3,930.04               4,349.87               4,349.87            3,901,395               3% 117,042         117,042       3,667,311            90,823                 3,758,135            
Heartland Charter 4,624.82               5,531.37               5,957.43               5,957.43            5,343,214               3% 160,296         160,296       5,022,621            124,389               5,147,010            
ICEF Inglewood Elementary Charter Academy 345.66                  364.54                  351.47                  364.54               326,956                  3% 9,809             9,809           307,338               7,339                   314,677               
Intellectual Virtues Academy 84.72                    83.13                    104.93                  104.93               94,112                    3% 2,823             2,823           88,465                 2,191                   90,656                 

International School for Science and Culture 125.70                  107.85                  92.83                    125.70               112,740                  3% 3,382             3,382           105,976               1,938                   107,914               
Irvine International Academy 211.20                  356.05                  510.80                  510.80               458,136                  6% 27,488           13,744         416,904               10,665                 427,569               
Isana Achernar Academy 388.97                  383.14                  382.14                  388.97               348,867                  3% 10,466           10,466         327,935               7,979                   335,914               
Jardin de la Infancia 13.87                    17.09                    20.25                    20.25                 18,162                    3% 545                545              17,072                 423                      17,495                 
Lashon Academy 505.54                  548.58                  558.36                  558.36               500,793                  3% 15,024           15,024         470,745               11,658                 482,403               
Lashon Academy City 67.94                    98.64                    117.25                  117.25               105,161                  3% 3,155             3,155           98,852                 2,448                   101,300               
Mayacamas Countywide Middle (New 24-25) Napa County -                        -                        120.03                  120.03               107,655                  6% 6,459             3,230           97,966                 2,506                   100,472               
Opportunities for Learning - Duarte 351.40                  336.64                  341.61                  351.40               315,170                  3% 9,455             9,455           296,260               7,133                   303,393               
Opportunities for Learning - William S Hart 1,403.38               1,477.63               1,515.72               1,515.72            1,359,448               3% 40,783           40,783         1,277,881            31,648                 1,309,529            
Option for Youth - Acton 2,072.55               2,471.46               2,391.10               2,471.46            2,216,651               3% 66,500           66,500         2,083,652            49,925                 2,133,577            
Prepa Tec - Los Angeles 261.17                  275.42                  299.80                  299.80               268,890                  3% 8,067             8,067           252,757               6,260                   259,017               
Westbrook Academy (Formally High School) 194.10                  154.39                  378.45                  378.45               339,432                  3% 10,183           10,183         319,066               7,902                   326,967               
Soleil Academy 242.50                  306.40                  358.17                  358.17               321,242                  3% 9,637             9,637           301,968               7,478                   309,446               
Sycamore Creek Community Charter 148.77                  154.37                  149.83                  154.37               138,454                  3% 4,154             4,154           130,147               3,128                   133,275               
The SEED School of Los Angeles County 65.57                    153.91                  185.82                  185.82               166,662                  6% 10,000           5,000           151,662               3,880                   155,542               
Village Charter Academy 273.83                  284.82                  296.02                  296.02               265,500                  3% 7,965             7,965           249,570               6,181                   255,751               
Total LEAs 22,751.50             25,111.41             27,465.98             27,668.57          24,815,919             773,506         744,478       23,297,935          573,478               23,871,413          

P-1 22,751.50                   25,111.41                   27,465.98                   27,668.57               24,815,919
Difference -                              -                              -                              -                          -                          



AB602 Base Allocation
2025-26 Projections for Budgeting 0.0822
Based on 2024-25 P-1 0.0822

2nd Prior Year Prior Year Current Year 918.69$                 3% 573,478$               

Schools
2023-24 
P-2 ADA

2024-25 
P-1 ADA

2025-26
P-2 ADA

Greater of CY, 
PY, 2PY

Base Rate per 
ADA

Admin 
fee rate Admin fee Reserve Net allocation

Out of Home Care 
Allocation

TOTAL 
ALLOCATION

Academia Avance Charter 211.43                 188.22                 211.43              194,239                 3% 5,827            5,827           182,585              3,930                     186,515              
Academia Moderna 390.15                 373.65                 390.15              358,428                 3% 10,753          10,753         336,923              7,802                     344,724              
Blue Ridge Academy 6,853.30              7,637.95              7,637.95           7,016,938              3% 210,508        210,508       6,595,922           159,477                 6,755,399           
Bridges Preparatory Academy 126.77                 143.93                 143.93              132,228                 3% 3,967            3,967           124,294              3,005                     127,299              
Da Vinci RISE High 94.09                   118.13                 118.13              108,525                 3% 3,256            3,256           102,014              2,467                     104,480              
Edward B Cole Academy 400.20                 403.95                 403.95              371,106                 3% 11,133          11,133         348,840              8,434                     357,274              
Explore Academy (New 2024-25) Orange County -                       118.27                 118.27              108,654                 6% 6,519            3,260           98,875                2,469                     101,344              
Granite Mountain Charter 3,930.04              4,349.87              4,349.87           3,996,199              3% 119,886        119,886       3,756,427           90,823                   3,847,250           
Heartland Charter 5,531.37              5,957.43              5,957.43           5,473,054              3% 164,192        164,192       5,144,671           124,389                 5,269,060           
ICEF Inglewood Elementary Charter Academy 364.54                 351.47                 364.54              334,901                 3% 10,047          10,047         314,807              7,339                     322,145              
Intellectual Virtues Academy 83.13                   104.93                 104.93              96,399                   3% 2,892            2,892           90,615                2,191                     92,806                

International School for Science and Culture 107.85                 92.83                   107.85              99,081                   3% 2,972            2,972           93,136                1,938                     95,075                
Irvine International Academy 356.05                 510.80                 510.80              469,269                 3% 14,078          14,078         441,113              10,665                   451,778              
Isana Achernar Academy 383.14                 382.14                 383.14              351,988                 3% 10,560          10,560         330,869              7,979                     338,848              
Jardin de la Infancia 17.09                   20.25                   20.25                18,604                   3% 558               558              17,487                423                        17,910                
Lashon Academy 548.58                 558.36                 558.36              512,962                 3% 15,389          15,389         482,184              11,658                   493,843              
Lashon Academy City 98.64                   117.25                 117.25              107,717                 3% 3,232            3,232           101,254              2,448                     103,702              
Mayacamas Countywide Middle (New 24-25) Napa County -                       120.03                 120.03              110,271                 6% 6,616            3,308           100,346              2,506                     102,853              
Opportunities for Learning - Duarte 336.64                 341.61                 341.61              313,835                 3% 9,415            9,415           295,005              7,133                     302,138              
Opportunities for Learning - William S Hart 1,477.63              1,515.72              1,515.72           1,392,483              3% 41,774          41,774         1,308,934           31,648                   1,340,581           
Option for Youth - Acton 2,471.46              2,391.10              2,471.46           2,270,515              3% 68,115          68,115         2,134,284           49,925                   2,184,209           
Prepa Tec - Los Angeles 275.42                 299.80                 299.80              275,424                 3% 8,263            8,263           258,899              6,260                     265,159              
Westbrook Academy (Formally High School) 154.39                 378.45                 378.45              347,680                 3% 10,430          10,430         326,819              7,902                     334,721              
Soleil Academy 306.40                 358.17                 358.17              329,049                 3% 9,871            9,871           309,306              7,478                     316,784              
Sycamore Creek Community Charter 154.37                 149.83                 154.37              141,819                 3% 4,255            4,255           133,310              3,128                     136,438              
The SEED School of Los Angeles County 153.91                 185.82                 185.82              170,712                 6% 10,243          5,121           155,348              3,880                     159,227              
Village Charter Academy 284.82                 296.02                 296.02              271,952                 3% 8,159            8,159           255,635              6,181                     261,815              
Total LEAs 25,111.41            27,465.98            -                       27,619.68         25,374,031            772,910        761,221       23,839,900         573,478                 24,413,378         

P-1 25,111.41                  27,465.98                  
Difference -                            -                            



Spring 2025 CALPADS Special Education Data Roadshow 
Sponsored by 

The Los Angeles County Office of Education and 
The Los Angeles County Charter SELPA 

 
Presenter: Brandi Jauregui 

Information Technology Specialist Data Evaluation and Analysis Unit Special Education Division, 
California Department of Education 

Date: Tuesday, April 29, 2025    

Time: 12:30 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.- Registration 

  1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.- Workshop 

Event Location: Los Angeles County Office of Education 
10100 Pioneer Blvd, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Content: 

Join the California Department of Education (CDE) Special Education Division staff for its Spring CALPADS Special 
Education Data Roadshow. They will be providing the latest updates in CALPADS data collection for students with 
disabilities.  

Intended Audience: 

SELPA staff, district, and site-level special education data coordinators are welcome to attend. CALPADS local educational 
agency (LEA) administrators may attend only if space is available 

Outcomes: 

These sessions will train local special education data coordinators and Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)-level 
staff on the updates and changes for the CALPADS End of Year Submission as well as other special education-related 
data. The training will cover: 

• IEP Implementation Data Collection 
• Preparing for End of Year 

o End of Year Deadlines 
o Example EOY Calendar 
o Local special education data system audit 

• Data Submission and Error Resolution 
o High Frequency Data Discrepancies 

• Reviewing EOY Reports  
o EOY State Performance Plan Indicators 
o Other data used in the Annual Determination Letter 

• Timeline Compliance Prong II and CALPADS Monitoring Report 16.21 
• Other Local Auditing in preparation for Fall 1 2025 
• 2025-26 Changes 

 
Registration Deadline: April 25, 2025 

 
In- Person Event  
Max Participants: 70 
Register here 

     
Virtual Event           

Max Participants: 100 
Register Here 

 

 
Contact: Analy Mendoza 

LACOE SELPA and LAC Charter SELPA 
Phone: (562)803-8594 Email: Mendoza_Analy@lacoe.edu 

http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1894-262336
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1894-262336
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1894-262338
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1894-262338


 

 

  

 
2024-2025 Governance Council  

Calendar of Meetings 
8:00 A.M. - 9:00 A.M. 

Ad Hoc Meeting to Follow the End of the Governance Council Meeting 

 

MONTH DATE LOCATION 

 

              February 

 

27 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: Ed Center 107 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

April 

(As Needed) 

 

24 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: Ed Center 107 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

May 

 

22 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: Ed Center 107 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

June 

(As Needed) 

 

26 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: Ed Center 107 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Revised 4/25/24 dt 

Approved: 5/23/24 


	No. 1 2-27-25 Governance Council Meeting Agenda Cover copy
	6-20-24 DRAFT SELPA Governance Council Meeting Minutes copy
	01 Membership Report Template 2-27-25
	02 SELPA Report Template 2-27-25 copy[45]
	2025-26 Governor’s Budget Proposals - SSC
	Report Due Dates-LAC Charter SELPA-2024-25
	2024-25 P-1 AB602 - LAC Charter SELPA
	2025-26 AB602 Revenue Projections - LAC Charter SELPA
	04.29.25 CALPADS 2025 Spring Roadshow Flyer
	Spring 2025 CALPADS Special Education Data Roadshow
	The Los Angeles County Office of Education and The Los Angeles County Charter SELPA
	Content:
	Join the California Department of Education (CDE) Special Education Division staff for its Spring CALPADS Special Education Data Roadshow. They will be providing the latest updates in CALPADS data collection for students with disabilities.
	Intended Audience:
	SELPA staff, district, and site-level special education data coordinators are welcome to attend. CALPADS local educational agency (LEA) administrators may attend only if space is available
	Outcomes:
	Registration Deadline: April 25, 2025
	Virtual Event           Max Participants: 100 Register Here
	Contact: Analy Mendoza LACOE SELPA and LAC Charter SELPA

	2024-2025 Governance Meetings

